NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop 0il Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

October 8, 2004

Mewbourne Oil Company

P.O. Box 5270

Hobbs, N.M. 88240

Attn: Ms. Kristi Green-Hobbs Regulatory

RE: Non-Compliance issues for the State ‘B> Com # 4, located in Unit E, of Section 33,
Township 19 South Range 25 East, Eddy County New Mexico
API # 30-015-29245

Dear Ms. Green,

Here is you approved C-104 for the captioned well. Please submit on hard copies current forms the information, which was
faxed to our office earlier today. You may obtain up to date New Mexico Oil Conservation Division forms from

our web-site. Our address is: http://www/emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd.

In the future outdated forms will not be accepted and will be returned denied.

In addition, please keep in mind that it is Mewbourne Oil Company’s best interest to obtain permission to drill or re-complete
any well, whether it be on State, Fee or Federal land before operations are to begin.

Yours truly, ‘
i
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CC: Tim Gum, District Supervisor-Artesia
Well File
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